
From: Gary S Gevisser  
Sent: Sunday, March 09, 2008 1:09 PM PT 

To: Gerry 
Subject: Gerry hello - I thought a good "continuation" to our one conversation 

about "water boarding" would be for you to take a look ... 
 
at an internet only book, The Diamond Invention 

 
http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/prologue.htm 

 
written by Hollywood blockbuster author Edward Jay Epstein who I happen to have 
very significant “issues” with beginning with the fact that he could have well 

afforded an editor in this most fascinating non-fiction novel detailing the devious 
nature of De Beers a relatively “little known” but highly dynamic organization I 

happen to be intimately familiar with, beginning with the fact that they too could 
have afforded Mr. Epstein who also still writes editorials for the Wall Street Journal, 
an editor to help smooth out the extraordinarily few rough edges in this most 

extraordinarily revealing expose of the mafia of mafia. 
 

Suffice to say when we next meet you will have little if any difficulty understanding 
that this whole “water boarding” business is nothing more than yet another 

“smokescreen” bearing in mind just one thought; and that is while we take the 
position that our “enemy” is “deranged”, having been “brainwashed” from the 
youngest of age to give not a care in the world to using themselves and their next 

of kin including the most innocent, the most young, the most defenseless, to do 
their “dirty work” and nothing quite as savagery as “suicide bombers” who go after 

“soft targets”, and therefore we cannot apply our “value system” that we believe 
deep down in our hearts to be all about us westerners wanting to do “good”, it is 
highly doubtful that a single one of those being interrogated using the “water 

boarding” technique that has been around for “donkey years”, is a “successful” 
suicide bomber. 

 
Below is a photo taken of me, wearing the red and white Kibbutz hat, in January 
1968, age 10, on the Golan Heights in northern Israel.  



 
 

Below is a photo taken of me 18 months earlier holding for the first time an Uzi 
submachine gun and aiming it at my middle brother who was some 15 odd months 
older than me. 

 
And this one below shows me “in training” taken at the same time I was looking at 
those minefields and wondering how best to “win over the enemy” that would 
eventually outnumber us by simply using our “intelligence”. 



 
Let me know when you would next like to get together. 
 
All the best, 

 
Gary 
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